From: Jaime, Ivonne

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 4:40 PM

To: jeremy.marks@education.ohio.gov

Cc Jaime, Ivonne

Subject: Title IV, Part A, Allowable Use of Funds

Attachments: TitlelVPartA_SSAE_NonRegGuid_webinar3_02 09 17.pdf
Jeremy,

Great talking with you this afternoon and my apologies for the delay in responding to your question. After we spoke,
computer support staff came by to fix my laptop and it took longer than anticipated.

As we discussed, the section in the s on “allowable activities” (see Question #20) outlines the
steps an SEA must undertake to determine if an activity is allowable. Additionally, the attached PowerPoint
presentation includes two slides (Slides 13 and 14) that note the list of prohibitions in ESEA, Title [V, Part A.

After you review these documents, please let me know if you have any questions or if additional guidance is needed on
this issue by the Ohio DoE. Because of the sensitivity of this matter, we could certainly have OGC review

your issue/concern {i.e., Is it allowable to use Title IV, Part A funds to purchase guns and/or for gun safety training?). If
you would like OGC to review your concern, all | would need is your specific question or questions in an email.

Best,

vonne Jaime

Office of Safe and Healthy Students

Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program (Title IV, Part A)

Document ID: 0.7.566.37342



From: Jeremy.Marks@education.ohio.gov

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 5:00 PM

To: Jaime, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Title IV, Part A, Allowable Use of Funds
Thanks lvonne. We'll take a look at this.

Jeremy

Jeremy S. Marks
Director of Federal Programs/Federal Liaison
Office of Federal Programs

Front Street | Columbus, Ohio 43216-4183
834 (office)| (614) 466-8693 (direct)
2ducation.ohio.gov

25 Sout
(614) 466

jeremy.mar

From: Jaime, lvonne [mailto:lvonne.Jaime@ed.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 4:40 PM

To: Marks, Jeremy <Jeremy.Marks@education.ohio.gov>
Cc: Jaime, Ivonne <lvonne.Jaime@ed.gov>

Subject: Title IV, Part A, Allowable Use of Funds

Jeremy,

Great talking with you this afternoon and my apologies for the delay in responding to your guestion. After we spoke,
computer support staff came by to fix my laptop and it took longer than anticipated

As we discussed, the section in the fregue s on “allowable activities” {see Question #20) outlines the
steps an SEA must undertake to determine if an activity is allowable. Additionally, the attached PowerPoint
presentation includes two slides (Slides 13 and 14) that note the list of prohibitions in ESEA, Title IV, Part A

After you review these documents, please let me know if you have any questions or if additional guidance is needed on
this issue by the Ohio DoE. Because of the sensitivity of this matter, we could certainly have OGC review

your issue/concern (i.e., Is it allowable to use Title IV, Part A funds to purchase guns and/or for gun safety training
you would like OGC to review your concern, all | would need is your specific question or questions in an email.

Best,

Ivonne Jaime

Office of Safe and Healthy Students

Student Support and Academic Enrichment Program (Title IV, Part A)

Document ID: 0.7.566.63752



